
ANNEX F 

From: Les Weymes   
Sent: 27 December 2016 15:39 
To: Rackham, Peter; Stone, Derek 
Cc: Shazia Sahak; Christie, Gary 
Subject: 16/01975/VOC - 50 LONDON ROAD - Proposal to extend opening hours to 03:00 
hours

Dear Peter Rackham 

Mr Yaqubi - applicant for the above variation of planning condition and variation of  
premises licence forwarded your suggestion for the introduction of a CCTV system in 
the premises which accords with the specification described in your "Proposed 
Conditions - Ali Baba" 

I have Mr Yaqubi's authorisation to confirm that he would be prepared to accept the 
requirements of the condition subject to a short period being allowed for its 
installation. 

I trust that this confirmation is acceptable. 

Kind regards      Les 

Les Weymes Planning Consultancy Ltd, 18 Limberline Spur, Hilsea, Portsmouth, 
Hampshire, PO3 5HJ Te: 02392 691843  
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